Republic of the Philippine:

Department of Education “’Wm’,e SR
Region Xil %
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TACURONG .‘!‘f“\_ A
City of Tacurong EINJHA
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
SGOD No. 28 5. 2019
TO: Cluster Heads/Principal-in-Charge
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
SSG and SPG Advisers

FROM: M. BALALA, CESE
d aly Supeﬁltendent
SUBJECT ISION FEDERATED SPGISSG TEACHER-ADVISERS

QUARTERLY MEETING
DATE: June 24, 2019

1. Please be informed that there will be a meeting of Division Federated SPt:
SSG Advisers on June 28, 2019, 1:00 o'clock in the afternoon at CSDT o
Room, Alunan Highway, Tacurong City.

2. The foliowing SPG and SSG teacher-advisers are advised to attend lhe = -

meeting:
Melody B. Fernandez Ma. Linnie M. Sim
Rofelyn A. Pauya Lalaine R. Garabiles
Zeta A. Larida Dennis B, Rubin
Richard R. Arce Roderick Bernaido
Arlene D. Agao-Agao Rhodora Guiangy
Josephine P. Catamen Analyn &. Cape

Rochelie Panaguiton

3. Agenda to be discussed:

a. updates on SPG/SSG mandated PPAs;
b. SPG/SSG division federation election; and
c. SPG/SSG Leadership Training.

4. 100% attendance of all concerned is highly enjoined.
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